

**From:** [Zimny, Joanna \(CI-StPaul\)](#)  
**To:** [shirzad@raimipropertygroup.com](mailto:shirzad@raimipropertygroup.com)  
**Cc:** [stephanie@raimipropertygroup.com](mailto:stephanie@raimipropertygroup.com)  
**Subject:** Appealed Tax Assessment for 820 White Bear Ave  
**Date:** Wednesday, October 5, 2022 1:49:00 PM  
**Attachments:** [820 White Bear Ave N.Fire Order 3-28-22.pdf](#)  
[820 White Bear Ave N.Fire Order 4-30-19.pdf](#)  
[image001.png](#)

---

Good afternoon,

This email is to confirm that at the Legislative Hearing on October 4 the hearing officer laid the matter over to **Legislative Hearing on Tuesday, December 20, 2022 via phone between 9 and 11 am to discuss your permit status and Vacant Building fee.**

As discussed in the hearing attached are copies of the previous Correction orders.

Thank you,  
Joanna



**Joanna Zimny**  
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant  
Legislative Hearing Office  
Pronouns: she/her/hers  
Saint Paul City Hall  
Suite 310  
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
P: 651-266-8515  
[joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us](mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us)  
[www.StPaul.gov](http://www.StPaul.gov)



Please consider the environment before printing this email